

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HORTON

Community Centre Building Fundraising Sub Committee

April 6, 2014

There was a Meeting of the Community Centre Building Fundraising Sub Committee held in the Municipal Council Chamber on Sunday April 6, 2014. Present was Chair Robert Kingsbury, Robert A. Johnston, Val Miller, Jamie Holmes. Staff present was Kathleen Rogers, Recreation Program Manager. Travis Holmes arrived at 4:30.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kingsbury Whyte called the Meeting to Order at 4:00p.m.

2. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

There was no declaration of Pecuniary Interest by the members of the committee or staff.

3. MINUTES OF March 6th, 2014 Meeting.

Chair Kingsbury asked the Committee Members to review the minutes.

4. WALK-A-THON SUNDAY May 11, 2014

The following items were discussed

- Location – Robert A. Johnston's Farm
- Sponsors - Kathleen will contact Darryl and Debbie Fiebig Trophy and Engraving and Canadian Tire, M&R Feeds Jamie Holmes recommended Scott's Shoe Store and Ian Scott. Jamie will contact Ian Scott and Joey from M&R FEEDS Renfrew.
- Prizes. - prize for most Pledges. Children
- Medallions- 1st 2nd & 3rd Medallions to come in Children
- Registration Forms – Kathleen To make and put on line, distribute
- Master Registration List- Kathleen will keep a list of who the forms are given to.
- Registration Desk Workers- Kathleen to Ask Debbie and Darryl Feibig to do again.
- Money Collections and Tally Sheets- Kathleen to ask Helen Golden
- Refreshments & Food– Water Muffins, Cereal Bars, oranges, bananas
- Emergency Services – Kathleen to contact Renfrew County.
- Shelter- ask Dave Bennet for a tent
- Walk and Measure and Mark Route – Robert A. Johnston will do this
- Start/ Finish line – Figure out where this will be suggested start is
- ½ way station for emerg and refreshments
- Starter- Ask the Mayor to do this
- Gift Presentation – will be at 11:30 after all walkers are in.

Kathleen Rogers suggested that we purchase a bike for a prize. The committee requested Kathleen Rogers pick up a bike in the \$ 100.00 range and see if Canadian Tire will support our Fundraiser and if they will trade the bike depending on the age of the child who wins it.

<p>Moved by Robert A. Johnston Seconded by Jamie Holmes</p>

That recreation fundraising purchase a bike for our children's walkathon prize totaling around \$100.00 plus taxes.

Carried

5. FISHING DERBY cancelled /ATV

The committee agreed that the Fishing Derby was not a good fundraising option and we will not pursue this year. The winter derby allows more people to participate as they do not require boats and can go on the ice in many locations.

The Committee decided that they would like to keep the ATV and raffle it off with the draw being held in at the Horton Harvest Supper October 25. Kathleen will have the tickets made up at the printers and they will be \$2 each or \$3 for 5.

Kathleen Rogers is to contact Judy Dobec about renting a fair booth. Bob Johnston thinks the rental is \$115.00 for 5 square feet of space. We would require 2 spaces. We will get a Horton lottery License and sell tickets at the Renfrew Fair. Kathleen will contact Vern Barr and let him know we want to keep the bike. Please ask for it to be assembled.

Moved by Val Miller

Seconded by Jamie Holmes

That the Building Expansion Fundraising committee recommends to Recreation to keep the ATV and hold a raffle and Draw at the Horton Harvest Supper.

Carried

6. EPICURE FUNDRAISER

Horton Resident Michelle Bertrand has offered to hold an Epicure Fundraiser selling gift bags of spices for \$20.00 and from each one sold we will get \$5.00. We will advertise on our website, this will begin now and run till May 30th.

7. HERITAGE RADIO BREAKFAST

Kathleen Rogers reported that Jim Long called from Valley Heritage Radio Station to invite us to set up a display table at their Telethon Pancake Breakfast on April 19 at the Renfrew Armories. Val agreed to go and set up a table and sell raffle tickets and promote our walkathon.

8. OUTDOOR COUNTRY CONCERT –

The committee discussed the idea of hosting an outdoor country concert. The proposed date is June 7th. We need a good group of volunteers to organize and time lines are tight. Kathleen left a message for Andy Taylor but he has not returned her call.

I was discussed that we would have country entertainment. Suggested entertainers were South Paw, John Steele and the Dusty Drifters, Douglas Connection, Dan Paul Rogers, Rick and Bailey Rogers, Unwound, Barry Munroe and Judi Moffatt & Friends. Dennis Harrington, Al Cruise, Barry Martin & Friends. For the evening entertainment we could have the Riley New Band and Fifth Street.

We could ask Tom Orr to sponsor we would need someone to work on getting sponsors.

Kathleen asked if we had a budget and if we would pay a house band. We would require a stage plus sound and lighting. Kathleen spoke to Bruce Presley a while ago and got a quote of \$700.00 for soundman for a show.

9. SUMMER ATHLETIC BANQUET

Valerie Miller recommended we have a sports Banquet with local celebrities. She recommended Marc Papousek to interview sports figure. We could sell tickets to a dinner.

10. REGAL FUNDRAISER

Kathleen Rogers reported that Michelle Bertrand could help us with a regal Fundraiser. Jennifer Barr volunteered to help if we hold this event. She noted that they were able to raise \$30,000 for the school with this type of a fundraiser. Kathleen will find out more details.

11. FALL LADIES NIGHT/ WEEKEND

Kathleen proposed that we organize another fall ladies night during Hunting season as she has had a lot of requests to host one.

12. DATE AND TIME FOR NEXT SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

The next meeting will be held Tuesday April 15, 2014 at 4 pm. Kathleen to notify committee and council members.

13. ADJORNMENT

Moved by Robert A. Johnston

Seconded By Val Miller

That this committee meeting be adjourned at 5:05 pm.

Carried

CHAIR

RECREATION PROGRAM MANAGER